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Board Agenda Item

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board 

FROM: Jennifer Richardson, District Counsel 
(805) 568-2964

SUBJECT: Agreement of Employment for Air Pollution Control Officer 
__________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve and authorize the Chair to execute an Agreement of Employment for Air 
Pollution Control Officer Aeron Arlin Genet to be effective at close of business on January 
21, 2025 to close of business on January 21, 2027. 

DISCUSSION: 

The Air Pollution Control District has an existing Agreement of Employment with Control 
Officer Arlin Genet that expires on January 21, 2025. This new contract contains largely the 
same provisions as the existing contract, but has been revised to: 1) include an updated base 
salary to reflect Ms. Arlin Genet’s salary as of January 21, 2025 based on past merit and cost of 
living increases; 2) extend the term by 2 years; and 3) remove the annual merit increase for the 
term of this agreement. Anytime the Board authorizes a COLA or onetime payment for District 
staff, this agreement continues to provide that the Board shall apply the COLA or onetime 
payment to the Control Officer as well. The proposed employment contract is attached to this 
Board letter for your consideration.    

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

If the contract is approved, Chair signature on employment contract is required.   

ATTACHMENT: 

A. Agreement of Employment for Air Pollution Control Officer (2025-2027)
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ATTACHMENT A 

Agreement of Employment for  
Air Pollution Control Officer (2025-2027) 

October 24, 2024 

Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District 
Board of Directors 

260 San Antonio Road, Suite A 
Santa Barbara, California 93110 

 














